ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY

Date:  February 24, 2020

Project: Tatitlek Bulk Fuel Upgrade

Solicitation No.: 20044

Addendum No. One

TO ALL PLANHOLDERS:
The enclosed addendum amends the bid documents for the above referenced Project.

Acknowledgment of this addendum is required on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may
subject the bidder to disqualification.

Sincerely,

Lois Lemus
Contracting Officer

813 West Northern Lights Boulevard, Anchorage, Alaska 99503 | P 907.771.3000 | Toll Free 888.300.8534 | F
907.771.3044 | WWW AKENERGYAUTHORITY.ORG
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Addendum No. ONE Date Addendum Issued: February 24, 2020
Issuing Office Previous Addenda Issued
Lois Lemus
Alaska Energy Authority NONE

813 W Northern Lights Blvd Anchorage, AK 99503
Phone: (907) 771-3909 Fax: (907) 771-3044

Project: Tatitlek Bulk Fuel Upgrade Date and Hour Bids Due: February 27, 2020 at 2:00
Solicitation No.: 20044 p-m., prevailing Anchorage time.

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the bid due date by
one of the following methods:

(a) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the proposal form submitted.
(b) By email or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number.

The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications. This is a mandatory
requirement and any bid received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid. If, by
virtue of this addendum it is desired to modify a bid already submitted, such medification may be made by email or telefacsimile provided

such an email or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above.
**************************************************************************************************************

The Bid documents for the above project are amended as follows (All other terms and conditions remain
unchanged):
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question: Does this project need to meet Buy American requirements?

Answer: The Federal funding encourages the program but it is not mandatory.
Question: What is the communities’ contact information?

Answer:  Rami L. Paulsen
Tribal Administrator
Tatitlek Village IRA Council
505 Copper Mountain Street
Tatitlek, AK 99677
M: (907) 325-2311
D: (907) 339-8675
C: (907) 227-1789

Question: Is the dump permitted?
Answer: Tatitlek dump is permitted with ADEC.
Question: What is the value of the 10-gallon tank?

Answer: The existing tank is valued at $35,000.00. In the event of loss, the contractor shall be
responsible for replacing the tank as built.




Question: Is the owner furnished materials in Anchorage?

Answer: Tank appurtenances provided with the tank is listed in Section 33 52 13. Contractor may visit
the AEA shop to verify. Contact the AEA Project Manager Bill Price 907-771-3000 for access.

Question: Point of Sale?

Answer: The fuel dispenser and card reader equipment. The dispenser is defined in the specifications.
The card reader and point of sale system shall be Fuel Master System or approved equal, see
specifications for details. Complete system will require final approval through submittal process. The
Contractor shall provide complete system, installation by certified technical as specified.

Question: Does Tatitlek have equipment to rent?

Answer: Contact the Village of Tatitlek regarding housing, material, and equipment availability. Note
the following;:
1. Contractor should expect to provide all equipment as part of this project as local equipment is
limited.
2. Contractor should expect to provide temporary housing as there is limited housing available, and
there will be concurrent project, which will also be seeking housing.

Question: Is there available gravel?

Answer: Typically, gravel and fill materials are brought in from Valdez or Whittier. There may be
another viable source closer to Tatitlek. Contact Chugach Alaska Corporation for details.

END OF ADDENDUM



